TOWN OF LANGDON

UNAPPROVED SELECTBOARD MINUTES

September 18th, 2017

7:00 Meeting to Order by Bud Ross.

Present: Bud Ross and Lou Beam.

Chair, Ronald Batchelder was unable to attend.

Minutes of the August 28th meeting accepted as written. (2-0)

Bud Ross, reviewed the Town Calendar.

September 19th Planning Board Meeting at 7pm September 21st Community Club 1-3 September 23rd Langdon Fall Festival

Ray Gosetti, Police Chief, discussed with the Board a situation the occurred Saturday night at the Fall Mountain High School Football game. A juvenile ran through the game at half time and when apprehended made threats to the school. Chief Gosetti was concerned with the way and timeliness that the situation was handled. The Board discussed with him the protocol that the School should be using in such situations. Chief Gosetti will write up the protocol and redistribute it to the necessary parties.

Old Business:

- 1. The Board discussed the one year contract with the School for the SRO position. They decided to wait until all parties could be present to sign it. They also discussed the situation with the SRO still being out on Workman's comp and a letter received from the Town's attorney.
- 2. The Board discussed that the septic tanks were pumped and that Tom, from Tom's Septic, had mentioned that the water level was slightly low in the tank. Tom had said that it does not present a problem or hazard.
- 3. The Board signed a Summons in Civil Action concerning the Fairpoint assessment proceedings.
- 4. Bud brought up that Ron had mentioned that a contract for the keeping of gravel at Pelton's pit would need to be drawn up and signed.
- 5. Lou mentioned that the light at the Meetinghouse still needed to be wired in.

New Business:

- 1. The Board discussed who would attend the Fall Festival for the Selectmen's booth. Lou and Ron would be there; Bud had another obligation that day.
- 2. The Board reviewed an Elderly Exemption form. The Board requested more information from the resident prior to signing.

- 3. The Board reviewed the Revised Estimated Revenues for the DRA. The major changes to the revenues were Timber tax yields, which were much higher that estimated, also reimbursement for the SRO was lowered, but Lou noted that the estimated cost was lowered as well.
- 4. The Board reviewed and signed a Timber Tax Warrant.
- 5. The Board read an invitation from the Fire Department to attend a dinner where Michael Kmiec and Fred Roentsch would be honored for their years of service. Lou would attend.
- 6. The Board reviewed and signed an Intent to Cut.
- 7. The Board read a letter from the State concerning meetings on their ten year plan for DOT.
- 8. The Board reviewed and signed POs for the Road Agent.
- 9. The Board reviewed and signed a letter for Roberts & Greene.
- 10. The Board reviewed and signed payroll.
- 11. The Board reviewed and signed orders.
- 12. Lou mentioned that the Planning Board was preparing for a meeting with Beaudry and their lawyer concerning a excavation permit issue. Lou mentioned that legal fees may exceed their budget.

8:15 Move to Adjourn. (Lou, Bud)

Respectfully submitted by Jessica Jarvis